Email from Irish Kennel Club to Dogs Victoria - as forwarded by Jim Behan, President of the Irish Wolfhound Club of Ireland

= From: seanzike.ie

> To: jimobehanizhotmail.com

= Date: Mon, 12 Nov 2012 14:23:45 +0000
= Subject: FW: Irish Wolthound

=

>

>

= From: Marion Campbell

= Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 4:36 PM
> To: Sean Delmar

= Subject: FW: Irish Wolthound

-

> From: Marion Campbell
= Sent: 08 November 2012 16:35
= To: 'officef@dogsvictoria.org.au’
> Subject: Irish Wolfhound

> Re: Registration of Irish Wolthound Progeny — Ch Mountmitchell Loccain and Drayton Mary O
Gaels.

T

= Dear Sir,

-

—

= The Irish Kennel Club request that you do not make a final decision on the above matter until such
time as we have had an opportunity to make a submission.
= If you could hold for approximately 10 days we will revert to you.

-

-~

= We accept that this is an internal matter, howewver as Irish Wolfhound is an Irish Native Breed and
pedigrees from any part of the world can become mixed. The potential damage done to the integrity
of bloodline could be catastrophic.

]

= Yours sincerely,
s

= Sean Delmar
= President

= [rish Kennel Club
=

=




